
SL NO. Page No. Point no. Query JCI's Reply

1 2 2.d
Clause 2d – you have mentioned PF and ESI--- pl clarify   2b --- OEm – Does it mean any OEM  can participate or OEM 

who satisfy Make in India (MII) policy only.

Please refer to the EoI Document and its corrigendum. 

However it is to be kept in mind while quoting any product, 

which must support Governement's MII Policy.

2 3 10

Bill of Material 

                     POE switch with SFP port – how many is required and whether 1 G  or 10G

                    Cloud Storage – Does it mean that all location are having Network connectivity

                    Camera – whether the Body has to be Plastic or Metal

Please refer to the corrigendum

3 13 19  100 location mentioned – can the Location list be shared as it will help in finalizing the cost. Please refer JCI's website

4  Billing – will it be Centralized Billing or each state billing Centralized Billing

5 5 12.i
Terms and condition -- System should have LAN/ wifi (optional) provision and able to work on Local Area Network – 

Please clarify

CCTV surveillance system in each location should work on 

Local Area Network (LAN)

6 2 4
The lease rental period will initially be for a period of three (3) years with optional AMC period of further two (2) 

years. – Quoting has to be for many years.
Quote is to be made for a period of three years

7  Local Presence is  mandatory Vendor should have its presence in all states

8  Shortlisted Vendors to participate in RFP
RFP is to be done through GEM - Custom Bid Service. Only 

shortlisted vendors through EoI will be eligible for participating

9 2 4

The lease rental period will initially be for a period of three (3) years with optional AMC period of further two (2) 

years.Please specify do we need to add optional AMC charges in our quote or not. Please specify do we need to add 

optional AMC charges in our quote or not.

AMC charges do not need to be quoted

10 2 2.a

The vendor must have at least three (3) years’ experiences in implementation of CCTV,Surveillance Systems at any 

Government Departments / Autonomous bodies / CPSEs / listed organizations of repute in India.Kindly Confirm if 

nationalised Bank will also be taken into consideration for prerequisite for the bid. Kindly Confirm if nasalized Bank 

will also be taken into consideration for prerequisite for the bid.

Yes

11 3 7.a

CCTV surveillance system will consist of CCTV Camera (Bullet/Dome), NVR, hard disk, cloud storage, 8/16 port POE 

Switch, Wall-mount rack, Monitor, power backup facility, remote surveillance software license, Ethernet wiring and 

necessary electrical works.                               1. Please specify How many days of recording is required on cloud 

storage.2. Please specify the specification of wall mount rack.3. Please specify the specification of Monitor.

1. Instead of cloud storage centralized recording of 3 days will 

be kept in Head Office and 30 days onsite local storage.        2. 

4U Wall Rack with PDU Fan           3. 18.5” LCD Monitor 

(1920x1080 resolution, TN)

12 3 11 Please specify either 2MP is required or 1MP. 2 MP

13 4 11 Please specify type of UPS ,  2 Hrs Power back up needed

14 2 6 Please clarify on this requirement, which will be help us to design a suitable solution for such requirement.

15 2 7a

a) CCTV surveillance system will consist of CCTV Camera (Bullet/Dome), NVR, hard disk, cloud storage, 8/16 port POE 

Switch, Wall-mount rack, Monitor,power backup facility, remote surveillance software license,Ethernet wiring and 

necessary electrical works

Cloud storage

Document is self-explanatory

16 2 7a Technical Specifications : Resolution HD (1280 x 720 Pixel) HD (1280 x 720 Pixel) Document is self-explanatory


